PINISDEDAH DOST	Brass Work.		4			
PITISBURGH POST		MR. MUBDOCH'S READINGIt is need		Arrival of the Edinburg.	ing on the committee to investigate th	Bor Wheeling, Parkersbur
JAMES PARR,	i morning recently, in examining into the	Posders concerning Mr. Less R. Musdoob		Arrived at noon forday. Her advices an	The act relative to have and haddler	
EDITORANDPROPRIETOR	minutes of prass casting and : naishing as	who is to give one of his, select read ings at Concert Hall this evening, by in		min Theorem and "lifting means with the	w and retailers in Bdoks county, was consid	
WEDNESDAT MOBNING, PEB. 1	• I fulton & Uo, corner Nt Ulair street and	Vitation of A number of our offigene Hi		later, but by way of Queenstown, they as	e ored and passed BUBE 11P GAR (B. 134-1	Brown, rommander, will leave this
CATE MATCHES.	et Duggenne Way. The firm has been in	PADULATION As an actor is such that it mus		two days later. The rebel steamer Nashville left South	THE RECENT VICTORIES.	the first the shallon and Internet of the state of the
	I operation about one year and has every	Focure a full attendance at Concert Hall His entertainment will embrace reading	LATEST BY TELEGRAPH.	ampton on the 3d inst. She presed th	resolution normalization that the	a ing she will leave Zansayille HVEBY TUESDAT
Celebrating the Federal Victories-	Their shop is in a good location, commo-	from Hamlet. Mark Aptony's orstion		Tuscarors off Cowes, where the latter we	" Densie to the Army and Neverie the fo	Bor freight or passage app'y on board or to
Trade Rooms.	dious, well-lighted and well arranged	Monsieur Tonson, Bardell vs. Pickwick	Lust algor's news up to Two U'clock.	start in chase of the Nashville, but ih	Con Victories which regulind in the net for	or J.B. LIVINGSTON & CO., PILADDI
In pursuance of a call issued by Mayo	They employ the most experienced			frigate Shannon was along side to preven		Regular Tuesday Packet F
WFER A BUUDER OF OUR MORE PROVIDENCE	the state of the store the state of the stores	and the Giove, Ubarge of the Light Brig	E-math an firm D at D	her canture, for twenty four hours. Th	B The Senste then addressed	Marietta and Zanesville.
DEALS' MICHARDO AL 10 O'CLOOK WOOLONDA	- der promptiy and quickly.	i moraoca is undoubtedly among the best o		last seen of the Nashville she was steam ing down the channel with all speed. Th		THE fine passenger steamer, Fine EMMA GRAHAM, Captain Mun-
toraing, to take measures for the enviro	Un the first floor is the engine, small	our elocutionists, on or off the stage and	4	brig Fanny Lewis, from Charleston, ha		noe Ayers, commander, leaves Pits- hourgh every Treaday, at 6 o'clock, p. mo- Zanesville every Friday at 8 a. m.
riate telebration of our late victories of	OCC. In the rest of the engine room is the	are present. We have only to say the	UNPARALELLED GALLANT.	arrived at Liverpool with cotton and rosin		Zanesville every Friday at 8 a. m.
16 22d inst, Washington's birthday. The meeting was called to order by Wm	moulding and pattern room. Here are	those who do not go will regret it.		The London Morning Post receives the report that the Arch Dake Maximilian	ORANE.	J. B. LIVINGSTON & Co., Agente Pittspürgt
. Shinn, Erg., on whose motion Hi	several pattern-makers and moulders, en-	RELIGION IN COL ALEY, HAY'S BEAL	RY OF OUR TROOPS.	will accept the thione of Mexico	THE CAPTURE OF FORT DONELSON.	For Marletta, Gallinotte Pa
onor Mayor Sawyer took the Chair and	the same apartment is a large furnace	MENT, -The Rev. Dr. Marks has formed a		VIENNA, Feb. 4Austria will accep	Mr. PERSHING, (Uambria) offered	worsours and Portsmonth
ated the object of the meeting John W	With the small melting nots in which	church in the Sixty-Third regiment, Penn-	COTHER MITHIN THE CARTHER CORT	the throne of Mexico for Arch Dake Max imilian, but will not cede Venetia in ex	a resolution that the members of the House	EVERY TOESDAY, 10 A. M.
Nevin Bio. Wm. M. Shinn, Rev. Los	brass is melted in about one hour and a half, also a dro:-die, used in stamping de-	188000 OD8 DUDDF6d and sirty members	SCENES WITHIN THE CAPTURED FORTIFI-	change.	the intelligence of the capture of Mort	HE FINE PASSEN
Voodwell, Esc. John Fullwood, Esc.	and, and a dro: - ule, used in susmping de-	Many remarkable cases of reformation are	LATIUNS,	There is a monetary crisis at Venetla	Donelson, and tender the thanks of the	W. H. Kerr, commander, leaves as
H. Paulson, Esq., and others were cho	In the second story we found the turn .	reported. This regiment is in (Ien. Heint- zelman's division, and has its camp on the		and the government has decreed a forced circulation of the new money.	people of Pennsylvania to the gallant officers and men of the army and navy, who,	For freight or passage apply on board."
H Smith Secretaries.	ing and musting room, where several	Mount Vernon road, three miles from	A Salute Fired from the	Disturbances have taken place at Verons	by the recent victories at Rosnoke Island, Fort Henry and Fort Donelson, have	JOHN FLACK, Age
The call for the meeting was read by one	workmen are employed. They have in all eight lathes, six of the ordinary charac-	Alexandria.		and Mantua.		
A note was read from D. W. C. Bid	ter, for all kinds of brass work, one for	FESTIVALS -A musical concert is to be	Fort !	LIVERPOOL. Feb. 4 - Sales of cotton to	added new lustre to the American name	EVEBY TUESDAY, A.P. M.
ell, stept for the Danont & Hazaed	cutting screws and one for iron work	given in the Minersville Methodist church		day were n,500 bales, including 1,500 to speculators and exporters the market close	and traitors, and thrown an imperishable	THE STEAMER SCURNOR
owder Co., offering to fornigh sufficient	rere also is a complete loige and other	on the 26th, the proceeds of which will be applied to the benefit of the church.	Non from Walances 10 million	ed quiet and unchanged.	glory over the ere and over the netton -	Leaves for Leaves for L
owder for a salute of one hundred guns on	gas and steam fitting.	••	ST. LOUIS, February 18,-The Republi	The sdvices from Manchester are unfa-	A second resolution provided that the House should adjourn immediately. Mr. BIGHAM thought that the resolu-	Gallipolia, making weekly trips, leaving Fittsburg
Mr. Biddell moved that on the evening	During 1:61 Mesers. Fulton & Oo. were	A DETACHMENT of marines, seven hun- dred in number, arrived from the East	can's Fort Donelson correspondent gives the following account of the fighting ch	vorable. The market for goods and yarns inactive. Breadstuffs quiet.	Mr. BIGHAM thought that the resolu-	leaves Gallipolis every FBIDAY at 8 o'clock, and rearring nois
the 32d there be a general illumination	engaged in filling contracts for infantry and cavalry brass equipments, such as	last night and proceeded Westward.	Saturday :	Frovisions dull and generally easier	tions were worthy of being passed as joint	D. H. LEWIS, Agent
d torch-light procession, Mr. J. R. Hunter thought it would be	Cavairy stirrups, bayonet tins, cartridge	and a second a second as the second as a second as	-	Bicon steady and unchanged. Produce	resolutions.	
tter to contribute something for the same	and cap box buttons, aling hooks halt	JOERPH MEYER	Yesterday morning, just at daylight, a heavy sortie was made by the garrison	transactions have been small and generally steacy.	Mr. PERSHING had no objection to such a course. They would lie over fur a	
ors of soldiers in the field and their fami.	Finite The state were the manage at IOW	JOSEPH MEYER & SON,	from the left portion of their works This	LINDON, Feb 4 i longole closed 923	day, however, under the rules.	
es at home, as had been done in other	I high praise from the officers at the argonal	Manufacturers of	stiack was made upon the extreme right	92	Mr. BIGHAM then moved that the	a steamer UNDINE, woodburn, com- mander, leaves Pittsburgh every that urddy at 4 p. m. returning leaves Gallinois area
Mr. H. O. Mackrell thought we could	The firm are now preparing themselves	FANCY AND PLAIN.	wing of the Union army, where it was weavest.	Menuy—Latest sales of American stocks are: Erie 282@293; Ithnois Central 44@43.	hir WILLIAMS said that the first	
ford to anonort the families of our vul-	to fill all orders for general brass work of every description, for plumbers, gas and	FURNITURE & CHAIRS.	At day light a large body of the enemy	an anna anna 🗰 🗰 🗰 anna anna	event in this succession of brilliant enga-	For freight or passage apply on board br to
nteers and also make a suitable demon.	Bieam fitters, machinists and others such		suddenly appeared on the extreme right	From Missouri.	gements which have shed lustre on our	STEAMBOAT AGENCY
le belleved, however, the celebration	1 55 gas at d steam cocks oil cups and globas	WARKHOUSE, 185 SMITHFIELD STREET, (between Sixth street and Virgin alley.)	wing of Ocionel Oglesby's command, and opened a terrible fire with cannon from	ST. Louis, February 18 Several re-	arms, has been overlooked. It is the bat- tie of Mill Springs. It was there our	WILLIAM HAZLET
louid commence at noon, so that we may	gas brickets and pendents, sink plugs, fau cets, &c. They pay particular attent on	no? Pl'ITSBURGH.	their redoubts, playing at the same time	newspapers in relations to Gens. McOlellan	beroes died, and it was there that we turn-	Has opened an office at
t simultaneously with other large cities. Mr. Shinn took the same view and made	1 to filling up oil refineries and to steam host	PHOTOGRAPH ALBUMS	upon our forces fro.n guns which had	and Hallebk, which are circulate1 to mais-		NO. 94 WATER STREET
a eloquent speech, strongly advocating	WORK and repairing generally, headdes me.	L HOLOGRAFH ALBUMS	been placed in position the night previous. The camps of the 29th and 31st were	lead the public and create misunder- standings and jealousies, the Republican	the thanks of the people should be con- veyed through the hands of the Governor.	Where he will transact a general Steamboar Agene business, and would solicit a share, of perturning from steamboar men.
e celebration.	king brass castings of superior smoothness to order and putting up steam and gas		most exposed, and the whole brigade was	announces by authority of Gen. Halleck	During the evening, the intelligence of	from steamboat men. no30-8m
The motion of Mr. Biddell was unani-	pipes to order.	ALL STYLES,	at once formed into line, as follows: The	that he has at all times received the most	the fall of Savannah would probably be	TO THE DIDITO
Mr. Samuel Biddle moved that the pro-	Messrs. Fulton & Co., are now introdu		18th Illinois held the extreme right, the	hearty co-operation from Gen. McCiellan, and that in all military operations of this	announced. In that case, the resolutions should be reconsidered.	SPECIALLY the Igno
mation of the Mayor, setting forth the	cing a new patent oil globe, invented by their foreman, Mr. B Ross, the improve-	AND	and then the 29.h Illinois supporting the	department, he has had the advice and	Mr. PERSHING was surprised that the	
uses for rejoicing, be so amended as to clude the fact of General Sigel having	1 ment in which consists of a value instead		right of Oaptain Schwariz's Latterythe	approval of the General in Chief. The	rentleman made a reference to the bettle	aominations treat section
plured Price's army in Missouri M.	OLS "ground in cock" making on sin 1	ALL PRICES,	Sist 1 linois defending the artillery on the left.	two Generals are in almost constant com- munication by telegraph.	of Mill Springs, That affair should	seliamuse and discussion or stational common and
inn moved to amond by inclusion all	tight cup which feeds the oil regularly and without the possibility of clogging -		From the firing of the first gun natil	The following is a dispatch from Heads	have been noticed at the proper time	acidentic youthe of both
8 VICTOTICS WB CIDEOL to gain hetween	This will be found much superior to the	-1180-	nine o'clock the battle raged unremitting.	quarter:	tons all occurred within the past few	D. BRANTOP Publishes the fact of his doing
is and Baturday. The amendment was cented and the motion prevailed.	1 Oll giodes now need They are also making 1		ly, and with fearful loss on both sides	General McClellan, Washington: The flig of the Union is floating in	tons all occurred within the past few days. Mr. SMITH, of Chester, hoped that the resolutions would have passed without any formslity. We want to declare here that patriots are willing to put down traitors wherever found	tracfully a scied, and think it a griat an
On motion it was resolved that all	a new and beautiful pattern, ornamen'al-	DIARIES FOR 1862.	enemy back, but they were as often rein-	Arkansas. General Curtis has driven	resolutions would have nessed without and	very immoral and 2 for contamination an
ces of business be closed at noon on surday.	Safety Lismp, to prevent gas explosions at 1		forced, while our troops had, owing to the	Price from Missouri, cutting up Price's	formslity. We want to declare here that	antions to Fast their family physician should b
Mr. Mackrell moved that the bells of all	mines and oil walls. They are nester and	POR_BALL BY	extended lines of the army, and also to	rear and hourly capturing prisoners and	patriots are willing to put down traitors	t'e same ar Dr WPANSTBUP, (ezcept publishing
irches, engine houses and public build.	lighter than the old style and must come into general use.	W. S. HAVEN.	fight unassisted.	stores. The army of the Southwest is doing its duty nobly.	whitever tound, and show that we rejoice	unong studid fasely modest and presumptuot
to be rung for fifteen minutes at noon.	The firm is composed of young energet.		More gallant fighting never took place	[Signed] H. W. HALLECK,	and the Pennsylvania Legislature	tamilies, born and vused in ignorance, spring it
t withdrew his motion, when Mr. Hunter moved the appointment of	10. Dractical men, who have commanied	BOS CORNER WOOD AND THIRD STREET	than that of the Union troops, exposed to the terrible flying of triple their number.	Major General.	Mr. PERSHING remarked that the	gence, sense, &c. to doll mand cents, mysteriously meanly or illy gotten. It is to rublicity, however
ommittee of arrangements, which wes	business under the most favorable auspices. They are determined to succeed and are	WILLIAMS & ORVIS'	They slood their ground until in some reg	Five steamers left for St Charles, Mo. to day, where troops will embark for the	to convey the	that their sche daugh ere and wards, provident
ned by the chairman, as follows. Jon		**	unents every officer was killed or wounded	Cumberland. Two regiments arrived from	constant along the lines of the authority is	feeble, more a or concentration and appear
Hunter, Wm. M. Shinn, R. Bruce, A. McCandless, C. W. Batchelor, Goy.	tilities, so that they will be able to turn	UNEQUALLED DOUBLE TEREAD FAMILY	When evening came, the Union troops I	St. Charles and will immediately usuppoid	wild with eacitement.	ance, have been restored to nealth and vigor by Di BRANSTRUP, besides many before and after man
m. F. Johnston, Samuel Riddle, Geot	out the best work on the shortest notice and most favorable terms. They are	SEWING MACHINES.	had been victorious at every point, having gained b ck the ground lost in the morn	Most active and extensive preparations	Mr. SCOTT said that the whole State was electrified upon the receipt of the tel-	Fine through him have been asystemed and will emp anciety, mortification, so. Having use "divining of over thrity years arportance" is so docurration consequently, he has quice so will be be been and of created domanance and with the intertment
165 Woodburn, Joseph Dilworth J	Worthy of entire confidence and a liberal	Price \$25 to \$60 according to style of Caldnet. Sale Booms, No. 12 FIFTH STREET, corner of	ing, and got within one part of the enemy's	are being made here for the transportation	egraphic news of the victories. one after	of over thirty years experience in to observation
Biddell, Hon. Simon Drum, Harry ods, Jas. L. Graham, James Marshall	patronage.	These Machines are underlad for the test	I WURKS. UUR KROODS DAID LIGHT realtion I	of tro pr.	another. Men could scarcely keep their	of special diseases, and who is daily consulted by
a anana, o Billes marshall	HANODER COMPANY R		auring the night, repealing the repeated	Gen. Cultum, chief of Halieck's staff, will go to Cumberland for prisoners capa	thoughts from the glorious news.	able citisens, publishers, proprietors of hotels, as
n. J. Richardson.	LANOVEL AUWNBHIP BRAVER ()ATIVTY	durability, with noiseless action unstained in any	The scene within the captured fort after	tured at Fort Donelson, Seven thousand	Mr. KAINE remarked that the resolu- tions were intended as the spontaneous ex-	of special discuss, and why is dury bounded by respec- tive profession, as well recommended by respec- able cilisons, publishers, proprietors of forces, de Spermatorhea, or so called notification of forces, de the ware load discassing that be completely curred by the ware load discassing that her ware we field h
In motion of Mr. Bruce a committee	"The ladies of this is a distance of the second			will be sent to Chicago, and the balance to i	pressions of the sentiments of the House.	the very last discovery that has never yet failed. I
In motion of Mr. Bruce a committee	-The ladies of this loyal district have done nobly in the work of providing com-	rival.	manaian had an freed D			
In motion of Mr. Bruce a committee finance was appointed, viz: B. Bruce, m B. McOune, B. F. Jones David	-The ladies of this loyal district have done nobly in the work of providing com-	rival.	garrison had suffered. Everywhere were	Spring field, Illinois, and Indianapolis		account of his bld age, seventy years, all tregt
In motion of Mr. Bruce a committee finance was appointed, viz: B. Bruce, im B. McOuñe, B. F. Jones, David ssimmons, William Bagaley, James rk, Jr.	-The ladies of this loyal district have done nobly in the work of providing com- forts and necessaries for the soldiers en- gaged in fighting the battles of the Union.	other machine, while in cheapness they have no fivel. All Machines warranted an kept in report one year free of charge. LiLLEY & BTRAIN, Bole Agents for Wester	garrison had suffered. Everywhere were lying iragments of shells, round shot were half buried in the earth, tents were torn to	Five hundred of the wounded go to Cin cinnati, the balance will be brought here.	More Rejoicing.	account of his old age, saventy years, all treat arity is completely curod. As for consumption o pulmonary diseases my syrups; which are compo
Da motion of Mr. Bruce a committee finance was appointed, viz: B. Bruce, in B. McCune, B. F. Jones, David selements, William Bagaley, James rk, Jr. Azmotion Captain B. A. Boies, Capt	The ladies of this loyal district have done nobly in the work of providing com- forts and necessaries for the soldiers en- gaged in fighting the battles of the Union. A Ludies' Aid Society was organized on the 13th of November. of which Mrs.	other machine, while in cheapness they have no rival. All Machiness warrasted an kept in repair one year free of charge. LiLLEX & MikalN, Bole Agents for Western Penna, No. 12 Fifth strest, corner of Market, Fitte- burgh Pa.	garrison had suffered. Everywhere were lying ragments of shells, round shot were half buried in the earth, tents were torn to pieces, gun carriages broken and blood	Five hundred of the wounded go to Cin cinnati, the balance will be brought here. The regiments which suffered most in	More Rejoicing. CLEVELAND, February 18 - There was	account of his bil age, siventy years, all hriegn larity is completely chied. As for consumption or pulmonary diseased ray syrups, which are compo- aed from lociatic moss and other ingredients addition hybridican five years at the business.
Da motion of Mr. Bruce a committee finance was appointed, viz: R. Bruce, im R. McOune, B. F. Jones, David isimmons, William Bagaley, James rk, Jr. Darmotion Osptain R. A. Boles, Capt. gh Campbell and Capt. J. M. Vandes K. Føpresening the steambast interast	-The ladies of this loyal district have done nobly in the work of providing com- forts and necessaries for the soldiers en- gaged in fighting the battles of the Union. A Ladies' Aid Society was organized on the 18th of November, of which Mrs. McElwee was President. Mrs. N. L Car-	other machine, while in cheapness they have no rival. All Machines warrasted an kept in repair one year free of charge. LillEY & STRAIN, Bole Agents for Western Penna, No. 13 Fifth strest corner of Market, l'itts- Durgh, Pa. LillEY & STRAIN, Manufacturers of an i have for sale, Wholessis and Begui all kinds of the Wind	garrison had suffered. Everywhere were lying tragments of shells, round shot were half buried in the earth, tents were torn to pieces, gun carriages broken and blood scattered around.	Five hundred of the wounded go to Cin cinnat, the balance will be brought hare. The regiments which suffered most in the battle will backtailed to grand the pris-	More Rejoicing. CLEVELAND, February 18 - There was	account of his bil age, seventy years, all hreen larity is completely chied. As for consumption or pulmonary diseased with syntheth are compo- and from lociatic moss and other ingredients at filted hybridican file years at the business, if has had more success that all the proteinsion has had more success that all the proteinsion
In motion of Mr. Bruce a committee finance was appointed, viz: B. Bruce, im B. McOuñe, B. F. Jones, David semmons, William Bagaley, James rk, Jr. Durmotion Osptain R. A. Boles, Oapt. gh Campbell and Capt. J. M. Vandes by representing the steamboat interest, is Edward Gregg and G. W. Leonard	The ladies of this loyal district have done nobly in the work of providing com- forts and necessaries for the soldiers en- gaged in fighting the battles of the Union. A Ladies' Aid Society was organized on the 18th of November, of which Mrs. McElwee was President, Mrs. N. L. Car- others, Beoretary and Miss Magoie Bio.	other machine, while in cheapness they have no rival. All Machines warrasted an kept in repair one year free of charge. LillLEY & STRAIN, Bole Agents for Western Penna, No. 13 Fifth strest corner of Market, Fitts- burgh, Pa. LilLLEY & STRAIN, Manufacturers of an i have to raise, Whelessis and Rotal, all kinds of SaW 105 MACHINE NEEDLES.	garrison had suffered. Everywhere were lying iragments of shells, round shot were half buried in the earth, tents were torn to pieces, gun carriages broken and blood scattered around. In the left redoubt, where the assault had taken pisce, dead bodies lay thickiv.	Five hundred of the wounded go to Cin cinnati, the balance will be brought hare. The regiments which suffered most in the battle will be detailed to guard the pris- oners at the places of their confinement. Some four thousand of these prisoners are	More Rejoicing. CLEVELAND, February 18 - There was	account of his bil age, stventy years, all fiven latity is completely chied. As for consumption or pulmonary diseased by syrups, which are compo- and from lociatic mose and other ingredients by addition hybridican five years at the business if has had more subcess than all the proteinion that have any st been discovered, as the partial cafes will abow. They are all genuine and can be
m. J. Richardson. On motion of Mr. Bruce a committee finance was appointed, viz: B. Bruce, hn R. McCune, B. F. Jones, David tisimmons, William Bagaley, James ark, Jr. On motion Captain R. A. Boles, Capt. ugh Campbell and Capt. J. M. Vandes its representing the steamboat interest, d. Edward Gregg and G. W. Leonard, im the Fire Department, were added to Roominitee of arrangements.	-The ladies of this loyal district have done nobly in the work of providing com- forts and necessaries for the soldiers en- gaged in fighting the battles of the Union. A Ladies' Aid Society was organized on the 18th of November, of which Mrs. McElwee was President. Mrs. N. L Car-	other machine, while in cheapness they have no rival. All Machiness warrasted an kept in repair one year free of charge. LILLEX & WTHAIN, Bole Agents for Western Penna, No. 13 Fifth street, corner of Market, Fitts- burgh, Pa. LILLEY & STRAIN, Manufacturers of an 1 have to reste, Whelessie and Rotail, all kindsoft a WING MACHINE NEEDLES: LILLEY & STRAIN, No. 13 Fifth street, corner of Market	garrison had suffered. Everywhere were lying tragments of shells, round shot were half buried in the earth, tents were torn to pieces, gun carriages broken and blood scattered around.	Five hundred of the wounded go to Cin cinnati, the balance will be brought hare. The regiments which suffered most in the battle will be detailed to guard the pris- oners at the places of their confinement. Some four thousand of these prisoners are	More Rejoicing. CLEVELAND, February 18 - There was	the very last discovery that has devery yet failed. In female discasses he has had superior experience on account of his bid age, seventy years, all firtegr- larity is completely druct. As for consumption or polimicary discasses my syrups; which are compo- ed from lociand mores and other ingredulative or a scalible is a seven of the instruction of his had more adnoces that all the protentions the hare as yet been discovered; as the gertif- cates will show. They are all genuine and can be found according to a pamphile that each person will get at the examinative bar biancon street

Arrangements for the Celebration.

The committee of arrangements appoint-and that by no means the wealthiest in Beav ir county, speaks well for the energy

tal. \$876 65. This for a single township, Wholesale and Retail by

ported, aggregating as follows: Money, \$128 90; Labor, \$60; Goods, \$187 75, to-INFALLIBL INFALLIBLE LINIMENT, R. R. SELLERS & CO.,

corner Second and Wood sta

R

As the fleet approached the Fort this norming mealute was fired, and three cheers

amined. Bevers: mon, when ous of similar nition, rushed forward, and although az-posed to the fall fire of the rubel artillery,

tant, where the desperate sortie was made by the garrisons, similar scenes were visi, bie. The gallantry of the Union troops than equal to the lask before them. As the fleet approved to the to the tangeneration of the to the tangeneration.

went up when the American flags were wore smoong the force which let with Pil-visible. The officers of the American low and Floyd. The rebel and Federal

army had no idea of Fort Donelson's das officers fratronize with the best feeling.

fenses until they had been gained and ex. amined. Several men, when out of ammu-

mall parts of the Unio

BOX 500 Pittaburgh Post Office FOR FEBRUARYAND MARCH: das lydawije J. J. Gillespie B. Preston, TRETH BITBACTED WITHOUT PAIN Y THE USE OF AN APPARATI B whereby no drugs or galvanic batts used. Cold weather is the time when, the g tus can be used to its bast advantage. If gentlemen and their families have, their te

tily as co

the Mayor's office last evening, to make of collectors and the liberality of the pe preliminary arrangements for the celenie.

A resolution was adopted, inviting the fremen, military and other organizations wishing to participate, to join the proces-

the Mayor. Capts Batchelor, Campbell and Boles have large demands upon us. I sent yeswere appointed a committee to wait on the steamboat men and request them to Kentucky. Yours went to Bacon Creek

participate. On motion of Gov. Johnston, a commits tee was appointed to confer with the Prin cipals of the Public Schools relative to having Washington's Farewell Address read to the school children and teachers on Saturday. Yours went to Bacon Creek, Ky., in charge of one of our inspectors. Dr. Murphy has been appointed Brigade Surgeon, and is now with the army in Kentucky, and through him we hear full particulars, and are thus enabled to strike at the right points.

was: Hon. W. F. Johnston, David Fitz, simmons, Samuel McKee, Wm. J. Bich-ardson, Samuel Riddle and James L. Graham.

Min. Woods and J. W. Biddeli were vertisement elsewhere it will be seen that Messrs. Tierman & Getty, corner of Ohio designated to make arrangements for firing street and the Diamond, Allegheny, have the salute. he salute. Dr. A. G. McOandless and George W. cluding whisky, coffer, tes, tobacco, cigars

DE. A. G. McCondiess and George W. Teomard were appointed a committee on oil and torches. All bands desirous of joining the process sion were requested to report to the Mayor have a large custom and deserve it, as they keep a full stock of and deserve it, as they keep a full stock of and deserve it, as they have a large custom and deserve it, as they have a large custom

sion were requested to report to the mayor before Thursday evening. Oapt Batchelor moyed that Mayor Haw dore Foote and Gen. Halleck, tendering a stamboat, with physicians and nurses for the wonnded, and a dispatch to that effect the secondingly forwarded.

was accordingly forwarded. "Capt. Hugh Campbell has kindly ten-dered the use of his boat, the Sir William Wallace, for the purpose, and a crew can-

easily be procured, A vote of thanks to D. W. C. Bidwell,

for furnishing the powder for the salute, was passed, and the committee adjourned for meeting of these discours to visit the camps of these to meeting 7 o'clock on Thursday evening.

PITTSBURGHERS IN THE BOANOKE VIC. TOEY .--- Weare gratified to observe, by the reports of the battle of Rosnoke, that the representatives of Ritsburgh distinguish-ed themselves of Pittsburgh distinguish-ed themselves of this action by their gals limity and efficiency. There was but one regiment of Ranneylvanians in the expe-dition, the Fifty-First, which behaved pable. Two of the curp heats the basis nobly. Two of the gun-boats, the Louisiana and Valley Oity, were commanded by Pittsburghers Oapt. Alex. Murray, of

by Pittsburghers Oapt. Alex. Murray, of the Touisiana, commanded the second di-wision of guncoast during the engagement and Lieut. Oom'g J. O. Ohaplin com-manded the Valley City. The former is agrandson of the late Oommodore Murray of the United States. Navy and has been in the service twenty-two years. Lieut. Ubaplin's a son of the late Commander W. O. Ohaplin, of the a Dofted States Navy, and has been in the service some twelve years. Pittsburgh should feel way of the achievements of these, her

sun Se Stallits uns a un the

ು ನಾವೇ ಕಾರ್ಯ

to join the rebellion, leaving their wives and children with scarcely, enything to ville, Crawford county, Senstor Cowan was denounced for his action in voting

ty afforded in the way of provisions, and the condition of things is terrible to con-template. Many houses have been fired and and other exciting labors. He will, howthe woman and children, besides having ever, attend the confere nothing to eat, are left in the midst of in the Episcopal plan.

dewinter with houseless heads. The gentleman saw a train of government wagons' returning from Sation, with some six or seven beipless families, who are going to .Chirthurg.: Thes wers nearly all naked

and, destinute, rand, told, most plitable shortes. Many of the women sky their hundands and sons have been silled, their borses stolen and in in means by which they lived carried away to reactifie famish-ing todel troops and guerrilles.

พมมาใน "ขึ้น กระหะกับรอสร สมสศรษณ์ 665 ม.ค.ศ. สุดสรธมา (ก.ศ. 1976) กระหะกับกา

4、《碧湖画·瑞祥书·4·小林泉北水水湖 3·田田县 4 小田园 山东山西 南西部市市山东东北 4 保卫人的建筑主动的。

The following receipt has been received from the Sanitary Commission: CINCINNATI BRANCH U.S. SANITARY Wishing to participate, to join the proces-sion and requesting them to report to the Committee at an adjourned meeting on Thursday evening, or in the meantime to the Mayor.

Very respectfully yours, CHAS. B. FOSDICK, Cor. Sec. FAMILY GROCERFES, &c .- By their ad.

buy their groceries.

WESTERN VIRGINIA has furnished twelve regiments of infantry and two of cavalry, which are now serving in the Union army. Oclonel H. W. Oarother

allotments for their families.

PERSONAL,-Ool. D. H. Williams, o the Th.rty-First Pennsylvania, arrived in the city on Monday evening on a brief visit home. He returns to Washington to-day. The Oolonel looks well and reports all the Pittsburgh boys in good health and fully able to dispose of their rations. GENTS

THE CANAL .- It is now known that the

668

route.

Sufferii g in Virginia. The Wheeling Intelligencer is informed by a gentleman direct from Sutton, Braz-noat frightful distrets prevails in that and the adjoining districts. The men, who the adjoining districts hen who who the adjoining districts are a sufficient to be a s FIRE .--- The dwelling house of Henry DENOUNCED .- At a meeting in Mead

restated. The rebels have stolen and cars against the expulsion of Bright from the Benate.

BISHOP Simpson is so ill that his physiever, attend the conference assigned him

DROWNED A little son of Jacob Young, of Dancannon, five years old, was drowned on Friday of last week, by run-ning into Jones mill pond, with his sled,

being unable to extricate himself. THE Pennsylvania Railroad Company

have for some time been carrying goods to the hospitals, for the Sanitary Commission free of charge.

•

Т the Fine White, Plain and Faney Flannel Under and Overshirts on hand, and made to order, c shortest notice, at R. WILLIAMSON'S, SHIRT FAUTORY. NO. 47 ST. CLAIR STREET 0031 TROOFING. BOOFING. GRAVEL. CEMENT CANVASS ROUFING, DONE ON SHORT BOTICK. And in the most durable manner. HAVING THE MOST COMPETENT

workmon in the city, who understands their business, we can asfely as we can do work as cheap, and, if anything, better than any other firm in the city. Repairing done with attention and care. Materials for male with all the instructions... Enquire at 5 BMI TEFIELD BTREE ... islam B. F. SHOPE B. WATTS;

TERRY, PRICE & CO. IMPORTERS AND DEALERS IN CLOTHS, CASSIMERES, Satinets, Vestings, Tailors' Trimmings, &c NO. 255 MARKET ST. North Side,

PHILADELPHIA, PA. IGHN V. TERRY, DANIEL S. PRICE, OLIVER F. TREET. delifiy CITY GUAGEE.

THE CITY GUAGER'S OFFICE IS removed to JOHN HEREON'A lumber office, corner of HAND AND PENN STREETS. feltime M. EDWARDS, City Guager.

DOUBLE SOLE AND DOUBLE UPPER FRENCH CALF BOOTS.

of a very superior make, selling at a g r e a t dustion on former prices to close out

W E. Schmertz & Co.,

No. 31 Pifth street A Slight Cold. Gough, Hoarseness BRONCHIAL or Sare Threat, I. POCHES which might be checked with a simple remedy, if neglected, often terminates seriously. Few are aware of the importance of stopping a Gaugh or Flight Fald in its first stage; that which

falling into out hands. The rebel officers admit that if we take in the beginning would yield to a mild remedy, if not attended to, soon Nashville, the rebellion in Tennessee is attacks the lungs. gone up. The prisoners. will, probably, be sent to Camp Douglas, Chicago. Brown's Branchial Traches were first introduced eleven years ago. It has been proved that they are the The Wheeling Convention has

best article before the public for Boughs, Balds, Branchitis, Asthma, Batarth, the Hacking Cough in Kansumptian, and numerous affections of the Threat, giving immediate relief.

Public Speakers & Singers will find them effectual for dearing and stringthening the voice.

Sold by all Oruggists and Dealers in Medicine, at 25 centerper box.

transferration and the second Lange and the second at the se ് വിവര്ത്തം തായും പ്രത്യാപാനം തെയും പ്രത്യം പ്രത്യം പ്രത്യം പ്രത്യം പ്രത്യം പ്രത്യം പ്രത്യം പ്രത്യം പ്രത്യം പ് പ്രത്യാന് പ്രത്യാനം പ പ്രത്യാന് പ്രത്യാനം പ 2.000 1453 - 3

pailantly drove their foes back with the bayonet and csptured their guns. The following are the names of some of the following are the names of some of the formation of the sur-render of Savannah without & gun being the robel officers captured: Col. Gnatt, Col. Vourhies, Col. Forrest, Col. Brown and Col. Abernethy. S. Piggoit the editor of the notorious se-

CHICAGO, February 18 — The Tribune's special says the position of the ground oc-cupied by our troops to attack Fort Don-elson was such that not more than one regiment could operate at the same time, while the rebels could bring nearly their whole force to bear against us. The first the non-the first for the same nearly their whole force to bear against us. The first the same of fur the same bit more than one the same of fur the same of fur the same of the

The 51st and 57th Virginia and severa

Arkansas, Alabama and Texas regiment

mah. BALTIMOBE, Feb. 18.-11 is rumored

while the receil could bring nearly their
while the receil could bring nearly their
while force to bear against us. The first
regiment to receive the rebels was the 18th.
which fought with desperate courage until their ammunition was exhausted, when they were forced to retire. It was replace do by the 8th. They too were driven back
atter firing the last round, mean while, the other regiments lending such feeble aid as their positions would a dmit. Gen. Low
Wallace was ordered to reinforce McClerThe 81st lilinois, Colonel Logan, fought inte contres here is much strength it we veterens, defending Schwaris's batter y under the most galling fire, until every horse at the battery was killed—together with all the officers who had charge of the guns, as well as a Lioutecant Colon late of Lieutenants of the State and the file officers among the guns, as well as a Lioutecant Colon late of Lieutenants of the State and the file officers who had charge of the guns, as well as a Lioutecant Colon late of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the State Acting Major, even Captains and a

nel, an Acting Major, even Captains and a number of Lieutenants of the 81st had been killed and the Colonel wounded. Being nearly surrounded, Captain Mc-Cook, who was left in command, drew off what was left of the regiment, not, howev-er, until the last round was expended and them bed command, drew and the shall

The second brigade then came up and took the place of the retired one and for a speedy forward movement to still greater took the place of the retired one and fought took the place of the retired one and fought but with the assistance of a portion of Wallace's division drove the rebels back to their enterenchmants, raining a portion of the second brigade then came up and took the place of the retired one and fought but with the assistance of a portion of Wallace's division drove the rebels back to their enterenchmants, raining a portion of their entrenchments, gaining a portion of geons place their loss at between 300 and lost ground.

ost ground. The object of the rebels was evidently to wounded. cut their way through our troops. The General Johnson taken is Bushrod Thirty-Seventh Congress. Johnson, a Brigadier General from Ten

AFFIVAL of Prisoners at Cairo. CAIRO, February 17.—The steamer Memphis arrived from Fort Donelson this evening, bring ng a Mississippi regi-ment, prisoners, and fity or sixty wound-ed soliters who were left at Mound City. Eight or nine other boats are on their way with rebel prisoners

navy for the brilliant series of victories The Committee on Ways and Means re-The rebels who escaped are supposed to For Cincinnati and Louisville have gone to Nashville, where, or at reported back the Urited States Noto hill Olarkesville, it is supposed the rebels will with modifications. It was made the attempt to make another stand. THE splendid passenger steamer KEY WEST,W.S. Evans, apecial order for to morrow. A resolution was passed to illuminate

This evening a great light was seen for A resolution was passed to illuminate several hours in the direction of Olarkes, the public buildings on Saturday, as a ville, and it is supposed that the rebels mark of respect for the brave men killed have either burned the town, or their and sympathy for those wounded in the steamboats in the river, to prevent them recent victories. The House adjourned at an early hour.

Pennsylvania Legislature.

HARRISBURG, Feb. 17. SENATE.

The Senate was called to order at three o'clock, by the Speaker. WHEELING, February 18 .--- The Consti-BILLS INTRODUCED.

1. S. 1. S.

tutional Convention adjourned this even. Mr. ROBINSON presented a supples

tutional Convention adjourned this evens Log after fifty nine days assion. The free State measure was defeated. Commission-ers, however, were appointed with power to reassemble the Convention in case the new State is not recognized by Congress. This provision is supposed to look to a free State

This provision is supposed to too a to a lot of the second state. State. There was great rejoicing here over the fort Donelson news. Gen. Rosecrans or-dered a national salute at an early hoar this morning. THE PACKET STEAM HER, I to the forther provided from server of the second state of the second

Duester dentities for RAIN The State of the Cart. to and a construction of the construction of t Shitter 1 H To engine and a constant sector

RIVER NEWS. PORT OF PITTSBURGH.

OF BOARD OF TRADE

James Park, Jr.

Minarva, Gordon, Wheeling Jacob Poe, Stoops, Louisville

WEDNESDAY, 10 A. M.

THE FINE STRAMER

Ronder, leaves as above. For freight or passage apply on board of to U.B. LIVINGSTON & CO., fels WILLIAM HAGLETT, Agents

THIS DAY, FEBRUARY 19.

r. leaves as aboy

gentiemen and their families days have the shift to taskif tracted by my process, and are ready to taskif the safety and pailesances of the operation ever has been said by persons interested serting the contrary having no knowledge ARRIVED. Franktin, Bennet, Brownsville. Galistin, Clark, Brownsville. Col. Bayard, Feotlea Ekinabeth J. T. McComba, Calhoon, Wheeting Marengo, McCollum, St. Louis Disdem, Rogers, Cincinnati DEPARTED. Franklin, Bennet, Brownsville. APABTIFICIAL TEETH inserted in every style E. OUDRY, Dentist, nol4:1vdis 124 Smithfeld street. HOMAS FARLEY'S Franklin, Bennet, Brownsville, Gellatin, Clarte, do Col. Bayard, Peobles, Elisabeth J. B. Ford, Kerr, Portamonth

FURNITURE AND CHAIR WARKBOOME, No. 164 FEDERAL ST., ALLEGHENY.²³ UNDERTARING, in all its branches, will tecoive prompt attention. Orders can be left at the foom r at the Livery Stable of Mr. James Floyd Ohio trest, Allegheny. self-19

The river -last evening at twilight DRIVATE DISEASEShere were about five feel eight inches water in the

there were about five feel eight inches water in the channel and at a stand. The weather during the day was unneually mild for the season. Business on the wharf was pretty brisk. The splendid passenger steamer Florence. Capt. D. Z. Brickell, leaves this day post-tively for Cincinnati, Cairo and Saint Louis. This charge of careful and attentive officers. Charge of careful and attentive officers.

charge of careful and stantive officers. It will be seen by reference to our regulargreducts and his arperience its the irreduction of the second back. The only resonable terms, the back of the surface of the surface and his arperience its the irreducts a fine of the surface of the surface is and his arperience its the irreducts and his arperience its the irreducts and his arperience its the irreducts and his arperience its interiment of certain class of disease its a surface irreducts and his arperience its interiment of the surface irreducts and his arperience its interiment of the surface is and his arperience its interiment of the surface is an end of the surface interiment of the surface is an end of the surface interiment of the surface is an end of the

is a good boat. The only reason she is offered for sale, is the ill health of Capt. McCombs.
b) the use of his remodies and collowing, fully the dise of his remodies and collowing, fully the dise of his remodies and collowing. The favorite packet St. Louis anounced for Gincinnati, Louis-with dispatch.
c) The punotual steamer Key West No. 3, Captain Evans, is announced for Gincinnati and Louisville on this day. Passengers and ahip pers will bear this in mind.
c) The packet steamer Meinotto, Capt. Control of the stread of

C. H Lorens, has changed her sign. She will have dispatch for St. Louis. For Cincinmati and Louisville THURSD 12, 10. A. M: THE PUNCTUAL PACKET, EMMA, J. H. Marata, comman. THE PUNCTUAL PACKET, EMMA, J. H. Marata, comman. Stricture, Unshall Discharges, Fissions, Fissions, Fissions, Fissions, Fissions, Fissions, Fissions, Fissions, Fissions, For freight or passage, apply on board or to tal all diseases to any address, stady method and for for Cincinmati, Louisville, For Cincinmati, Louisville, For Cincinmati, Louisville, WEDNESDAY, 10 A. M. WEDNESDAY, 10 A. M.

THANKSGIVING SERMONS.

THE FINE PASSENGER THAINANGERVING SERGATIONS THAINASCRIVING A LECTURE On THE PROBLET THES, By Rev. ORABINS WADSWORTH Preached in the Arch Street Presbyterias Church, Philade shis, or Therreitas, Nov. S. 1561. One oclass value Price 15 genis. War and Emanningstions The Honey in the Assertion delivered in the Pyrmonth Church, Brookya, N. V., on Thankagiving Day, November 21, 1561. One vol., oclavo. Price Logants. For all St. One vol., oclavo. Price Logants. For steamer FLOBENOE, Brokell, sommander, leaves as above. For freight or passage apply on board. [619 For Cincinnati, Louisville and

HENRY MINER,

Successor to Hint & Miner, Next door to Post office. 1:00 THE LAMPLIGHTER'S STORY : H IS MARTELIANT IND. 31 OLUMA I.; HUNTED DOWN; THE DETECTIVE PO-LIOE, and shar Nouvelstics, by OHAELERS DIOK. ENG-some picts in one volume, and sufferm with Great Expectations." Price 60 contests, paper lover, or two lungraded Editions in Cloub, other in duodecimo or octavo form. Price 5150 coshor internet of octave term. Fries state cash

For freight or passages apply on baard or to fel9 J. B. LIVZNG-TON & OO. Agenta. For Cincinnati. Louisville
THE DAT 10 A.M.
THE DAT 10 A.M.
THE DAT 10 A.M.
THE PAVORITE PASSEN
THE AVORITE PASSEN
THE AVORITE PASSEN
The serve of the United States. They will be required to be not less than 3 nor more than 9 years of the United States. They will be required to be not less than 3 nor more than 9 years of the United States. They will be required to be not less than 3 nor more than 9 years of the United States. They will be required to be not less than 3 nor more than 9 years of the United States. They will be required to be not less than 3 nor more than 9 years of the United States. They will be required to be not less than 3 nor more than 9 years of the United States. They will be required to be not less than 3 nor more than 9 years of the United States. They will be served at MONTGOMERY.
For Oincinnati. Louisville
THE STRAMER 18, 10 A.M.
THE STRAMER for the server and more the server the server the server and more the server and the server the server and more the server the

End

TO LET-The

1000

121110

Saguire taleguire For Beaver, Sto benville and Wheeling. supred by Hitchcor (fe7.2w) R BOOP Brooms re-



. .

. .

Adjourned.